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FCC Mafl Ruom

Audio Division
Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: FM Radio Station WANM
Florida A and M University
Tallahassee, Florida
Facility ID number: 21755

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that WANM is unable to maintain authorized operating power
because of a transmitter malfunction. WANM is currently operating at approximately
50% of authorized power and we expect to maintain this power until our transmitter has
been repaired.

Sincerely,

Keith A. Miles
Station Manager
WANM
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